Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting Minutes
May 28, 2008
Present:
Joe Melroy

Bruce Wiseman

Roy Randel


Brent Grening
Laurie Olin


Jeanette Ludka
Randy Mueller
Bill Eling


John Barbieri
Michael Williams
Wonder Baldwin

Scott Fraser

Scott Hughes

Jim Maul


Lee Wells


Roy Garrison

Marie Stephenson

Steve Taylor
1. CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Bruce Wiseman called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 5:59 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Chair Wiseman led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Joe Melroy reviewed the minutes of the May 14, 2008 regular meeting and made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Roy Randel seconded the motion. The motion was carried.
4. CORRESPONDENCE:

Brent Grening spoke briefly on various short correspondences.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Scott Hughes asked the location of the 10th Avenue East construction project. Commissioner Melroy stated that the location of the project was determined by the county. He also stated that the Port of Ridgefield supports the LIFT funding grant.
Scott Hughes asked if the City of Battle Ground was a participant of the LIFT application. Commissioner Melroy stated he would bring the answer back to the next Port meeting.
6. FINANCE REPORT:

Cash Report – Jeanette Ludka reviewed the current weekly cash balance for the Port. The current balance is $5,780,672.38. She stated the State of Washington investment fund dropped this week earning 2.698% interest. The Port’s investment rate is 4.59%. 
7. OLD BUSINESS:
Three Ports Meeting Report – Brent Grening briefly reviewed the agenda from the April 23rd meeting. He stated the discussion centered on the Columbia River Crossing Project. Commissioner Randel stated his concerns regarding the Port of Vancouver collecting much data and conducting many meetings regarding the Columbia River Crossing Project, but he has not seen any adjustments in the process. He noted that public comments on the process have not been reflected in Columbia River Crossing’s plan. 
Brent stated there will be a public hearing tonight regarding the project and also on the following dates: June 7, 14, and 19. Marie Stephenson asked if the Port of Ridgefield will have input on the project. It was stated that Commissioner Randel is on the RTC board and will be the Port’s voice in the meetings.
Clark County 179th & I-5 LIFT – Brent Grening distributed a copy of the resolution to be approved by the commission regarding the Port’s participation. Lee Wells asked a question regarding the purpose for the LIFT application and the participation of the Port. Commissioner Melroy stated that the Port of Ridgefield supports the LIFT program proposal and Chair Wiseman stated that 179th Street is within the Port of Ridgefield district. Commissioner Randel made a motion to adopt resolution 08-185, which approves the Port of Ridgefield’s participation in local infrastructure financing within a revenue development area. Commissioner Melroy seconded the motion. The motion was carried.
8. NEW BUSINESS:

Updates and Reports:
Environmental Clean-up Update - Steve Taylor, the Port’s consultant from Maul Foster and Alongi, stated the Port has been operating in Area 3 of the Phase 2 steam enhanced remediation (SER) system, for approximately 50 days. He stated that the Area 3 remediation process is approximately half way through the initial heat up phase and has recovered 1,100 gallons of “NAPL”, which is almost three times as much as was recovered in Area 2 in 9 months.
Steve stated the Port is working on completing the remedial investigation for the entire site.  This is a slight change from the past, in that the focus is not solely on the SER project, but also on completing the other environmental work necessary to facilitate development of the Lake River site.  He stated that the Port will be installing new groundwater monitoring wells starting this June. He explained the purpose of these wells is to round out the Port’s groundwater monitoring network.
Steve also stated that the Port continues to meet and discuss progress with the Washington State Department of Ecology. He noted that they had a very good meeting on Tuesday, May 27, 2008 and while they do not agree on every point all of the time, the relationship remains positive and collaborative. Chair Wiseman stated the remediation meetings he has attended have also gone well.

Business Opportunity Expo Update – Brent stated the Port office will be closed tomorrow, May 29, due to all staff attending The New Northwest 2008 Business Opportunity Exposition. The event will take place at the Clark County Fairgrounds in the Event Center. He stated the event will start at 8:00 a.m. and will conclude at 8:30 p.m.  Brent stated that Commissioner Melroy and Chair Wiseman will join him on the bus tour tomorrow. He thanked Michael Williams, the Port’s Marketing Director and Randy Mueller, the Port’s Business Development Director and Normandeau Associates, one of the primary sponsors, for their efforts in coordinating and working together to make The New Northwest 2008 Business Opportunity Exposition a success.
Consultant Reports - Scott Fraser, Jim Maul and Bill Eling presented brief reports from their areas of expertise. 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Lee Wells applauded the successful planning of The New Northwest 2008 Opportunity Business Exposition.
10. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business or public comments, Commissioner Randel motioned to adjourn the meeting of May 28, 2008. Commissioner Melroy seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 11, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division in Ridgefield.
________________________________
_______________________________
Bruce Wiseman



Joe Melroy
________________________________
Roy Randel
Respectfully submitted,

Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant
PAGE  
1

